CENTER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

www.centerusd.k12.ca.us

Students will realize their dreams by developing communication skills, reasoning, integrity, and motivation through academic excellence, a well-rounded education, and being active citizens of our diverse community.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

• Center High School - Theater 3111 Center Court Lane, Antelope, CA 95843

Wednesday, June 2, 2010 - 6:00 p.m.

STATUS

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL - 5:30 p.m.

II. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION

- 1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Certificated) Superintendent (G.C.§54957)
- 2. Conference with Labor Negotiator, George Tigner, Re: CSEA
- 3. Student Expulsions/Readmissions (G.C. §54962)
- III. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
- IV. CLOSED SESSION 5:30 p.m.
- V. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.
- VI. FLAG SALUTE

VII.	ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION	Info/Action
VIII.	ADOPTION OF AGENDA	Action
IX.	STUDENT / STAFF RECOGNITIONS (5 minutes each)1.Media Communications Academy Student Recognition - MCA Staff2.Perfect Attendance - Scott Loehr	Info
X. Curriculum	REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS (8 minutes each) 1. CHS Athletic Handbook - Mike Jordan	Info

Note: If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Superintendent's Office at (916) 338-6409 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board meeting. [Government Code §54954.2] [Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, §202.]

NOTICE: The agenda packet and supporting materials, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting, can be viewed at Center Joint Unified School District, Superintendent's Office, located at 8408 Watt Avenue, Antelope, CA. For more information please call 916-338-6409.

XI.		IENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON	Public Comments
	jurisdict this age limited t	may address the Board regarding any item that is within the Board's subject matter tion. However, the Board <u>may not</u> discuss or take action on any item which is not on enda except as authorized by Government Code Section 5495.2. A speaker shall be to 3 minutes (Board Policy 9323). All public comments on items listed on this a will be heard at the time the Board is discussing that item.	Invited
XII.	BOAR	CD / SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS (10 minutes)	Info
XIII.	NOTE: membe	SENT AGENDA (5 minutes) The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless ar r of the Board asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda and considered a red separately.	
Governance	1. 2.	Approve Adoption of Minutes from May 5, 2010 Regular Meeting Approve Adoption of Minutes from May 19, 2010 Regular Meeting	
Personnel	3.	Approve Certificated Personnel Transactions	
ļ	4.	Approve Classified Personnel Transactions	
÷	5.	Approve CSEA 2010/2012 Bargaining Agreement Contract Language Revisions: Article IV-CSEA Rights, Article VII-Holidays, Article IX-Sa Article XI-Transportation, Article XII-Alarm/Security Procedures, Artic Leaves, Article XVII-Layoff Procedures, Article XIX-Wages, Article X Completion of Negotiations, Article XXVI-Contracting Out	cle XIV-
Curriculum	6.	Approve 2009/2010 Individual Service Agreements 2009/10-217 Odyssey	
•	7.	Approve Athletic Trainer for 2010/11 at Center High School	
Facilities & Op.	8.	Approve Resolution of Intention: Resolution #30/2009-10	
•	9.	Approve Resolution of Intention: Resolution #31/2009-10	
•	10.	Approve Deferred Maintenance Program	
Business	11.	Approve Proposed Change of Banking Services to UMPQUA Bank	
XIV.	BUSI	NESS ITEMS	
Curriculum	A.	CHS Athletic Fees	Action
		Beginning August 2010, Center High School would like to begin asking for donations to play sports. The money will go directly into the CHS Athletic Fund and be used for uniform rotations, officials, EMTs, equipment, transportation overages, etc.	
Governance	В.	2010-2011 Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule The Board is being given 2 possible schedule to review and vote on.	Action
ļ	C.	First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits (No Significant Changes)	Action
	(BP add New op agreem for recr philoso	00.1 - Joint Use Agreements ded) otional policy is for use by districts that have entered, or are considering entering, into join tents with public or private entities for the shared use of either district or community faci reational activities, library services, health centers or other purposes. Policy addresse phy of joint use, process for developing joint use agreements, and the components to inc greement.	lities is the

First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits (continued) (No Significant Changes)

BP 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment

(BP revised; AR deleted) Policy updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL LAW (P.L. 110-233) which prohibits employers from discriminating against employees and job applicants on the basis of "genetic information," as defined. Policy also contains new note reflecting new EEOC GUIDANCE re: religious discrimination in the workplace. Unnecessary regulation deleted. Material formerly in AR re: filing of complaints, trainings, and notification moved into BP. Material re: other remedies moved to AR 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment.

AR 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment

(AR revised) Regulation substantially updated and reorganized to reflect the elements of the complaint process recommended by **EEOC GUIDANCE**, including providing a clear explanation of the process, protecting against retaliation, designating multiple individuals authorized to receive complaints, providing a mechanism for a prompt and impartial investigation, and providing information about timelines for filing federal or state charges.

AR 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits

(AR revised) Updated regulation (section on "Temporary Subsidized Premium for COBRA/Cal-COBRA") reflects **NEW FEDERAL LAW** (P.L. 111-144) which extends eligibility for the subsidized COBRA/Cal-COBRA premium to include employees (1) who were involuntarily terminated (other than by reason of gross misconduct) between September 1, 2008, and March 31, 2010, or (2) whose COBRA eligibility was caused by a reduction in hours and who subsequently experienced an involuntary termination between March 2, 2010, and March 31, 2010. Regulation also reflects **NEW FEDERAL LAW** (P.L. 111-118) which extends the period of the subsidy to 15 months.

BP/AR 4157/4257/4357 - Employee Safety

(BP/AR revised) Policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW TITLE 8 REGULATIONS which require all employers to make provisions in advance to ensure that employees receive prompt medical treatment for serious injury or illness. Policy also deletes material on eye protection devices which is covered in AR. Regulation also deletes requirement to keep records of steps taken to implement the district's injury and illness prevention program (not applicable to public agencies) and expands section on "Hearing Protection" to include major components of hearing conservation program.

AR 4161.2/4261.2/4361.2 - Personal Leaves

(AR revised) Updated MANDATED regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 485) which requires districts with more than 15 employees to provide at least 10 days per year of leave to employees who volunteer with the Civil Air Patrol and are directed to respond to an emergency operational mission.

AR 4161.8/4261.8/4361.8 - Family Care and Medical Leave

(AR revised) Regulation updated to reflect NEW FEDERAL LAW (P.L. 111-84) which expands eligibility for both military caregiver leave and military family leave due to qualifying exigencies. Regulation also revised to reflect NEW FEDERAL LAW (P.L. 110-233) prohibiting the collection of an employee or family member's genetic information, as defined, except as necessary to comply with a certification requirement for family care and medical leave.

BP 5127 - Graduation Ceremonies and Activities

(BP revised) Revised policy adds new section on student conduct at graduation ceremonies and reflects NEW LAW (AB 1463) which allows graduating students who are in active military service to wear their military dress uniforms to graduation ceremonies. Policy also deletes section on elementary/middle school promotion exercises.

BP/AR 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments

(BP/AR revised) Updated MANDATED policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 1390) which requires the principal or designee to notify law enforcement when a student possesses a firearm or explosive, or sells or furnishes a firearm, at school. Updated regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 870) which expands the list of prohibited weapons and dangerous instruments to include razor blades and box cutters.

First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits (continued) (No Significant Changes)

AR 5141.26 - Tuberculosis Testing

(BP deleted; AR revised) Unnecessary policy deleted. Regulation expanded and reorganized to clarify legal requirements pertaining to the circumstances under which students must be screened or tested for tuberculosis and the circumstances under which students subject to the tests will be admitted to or excluded from school.

AR 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting

(AR revised) Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION which held that it was unconstitutional for a social worker and law enforcement official to interview a student on school grounds regarding allegations of child abuse without a warrant, court order, exigent circumstances, or parent/guardian consent. See section entitled "Victim Interviews by Social Services."

AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process

(AR revised) MANDATED regulation (section on "Notification to Law Enforcement Authorities") revised to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1390) which requires the principal or designee to notify law enforcement authorities when a student possesses a firearm or explosive or sells or furnishes a firearm at school.

AR 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities)

(AR revised) Regulation (section on "Notification to Law Enforcement Authorities") revised to delete detailed notification requirements since these requirements are the same as for all students as reflected in AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process

E 5145.6 - Parental Notifications

(E revised) Updated Exhibit adds notifications related to asbestos inspections, response actions or postresponse actions (page (c)) and type 2 diabetes information (page (e)); adds legal cites to special education parental rights notice (page (k)); and revises notice of intent to audio-record IEP meeting to reflect terminology in law (page (k)).

BP/AR 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity

(BP/AR revised) Policy and regulation retitled and revised to incorporate opportunities for physical activity outside of the regular physical education curriculum. Policy also adds Board approval of courses that qualify for P.E. credit and establishes expectation that 50 percent of P.E. class time will be spent in moderate to vigorous physical activity. Regulation also adds sections on "Definitions" and "Monitoring of Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity," and adds optional language on providing physical fitness test results to parents/guardians.

D.

1

First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits Ac (Significant Changes)

Action

BP/AR 1240 - Volunteer Assistance

(BP/AR revised) Policy and regulation revised to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1025) which, beginning July 1, 2010, requires any volunteer who supervises, directs, or coaches a student activity program sponsored by or affiliated with the district to obtain an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate from the Commission on Teacher Credentialing (CTC). Policy also deletes material re: directing volunteers to leave campus if they violate school rules, which repeated material in BP/AR 3515.2 - Disruptions. Regulation also clarifies prohibitions against registered sex offenders serving as volunteers and reflects NEW LAW (AB 307) which expands the circumstances under which registered sex offenders must disclose their status.

BP/AR 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District

(BP/AR revised) Policy and regulation revised to add language regarding the claims management functions performed by the district's Joint Powers Authority (JPA) or insurance carrier, including reviewing the claim for sufficiency and requiring the Superintendent to forward all claims to the JPA. Reorganized regulation also includes new language re: contents of the claim, formerly in E(1), and deletes language, no longer required by law, which specified that the district must provide a claim form.

First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits (continued) (Significant Changes)

BP/AR 3515.2 - Disruptions

(BP/AR revised) Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1390) which requires the principal to inform law enforcement when anyone possesses a firearm or explosive or sells or furnishes a firearm on school grounds, and NEW LAW (AB 870) which prohibits razor blades and box cutters on school grounds or at school activities. Regulation reorganized and expanded to clarify the circumstances under which the principal or designee may direct persons to leave school grounds and to reflect NEW LAW (SB 492) which makes it a misdemeanor for anyone to loiter around a school and enhances penalties for specified loiterers.

BP/AR 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches

(BP/AR revised) Policy and regulation revised to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1025) which, beginning July 1, 2010, requires any noncertificated or volunteer athletic team coach to obtain an Activity Supervisor Clearance Certificate from the CTC. Policy also revised to reflect Title 5 regulations re: employment of athletic team coaches as temporary employees and to clarify law giving certificated employees a hiring advantage if they meet required qualifications. Regulation contains new section on "High School Coaching Education Program" which expands material formerly in BP.

BP/E 5145.11 - Questioning and Apprehension by Law Enforcement

(BP revised; AR deleted; E added) Retitled policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION which held that it was unconstitutional for law enforcement officials to interview a student on school grounds regarding allegations of child abuse without a warrant, court order, exigent circumstances, or parent/guardian consent. Policy contains new language directing the principal or designee to request that law enforcement certify that appropriate legal authority for the interview exists and that the principal maintain a record of student interviews. New Exhibit provides a sample form for this purpose. Delete this unnecessary regulation; material formerly in regulation re: record of interviews moved to policy.

BP 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

(BP revised) Policy revised to include prohibited bases of discrimination and to specify that a student may need to be provided with accommodations to protect him/her from threatened or actual harassing or discriminatory behavior. Specific language re: filing a complaint deleted to instead require that complaints be filed in accordance with the site-level grievance procedures specified in AR 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment.

XV. ADVANCE PLANNING

- a. Future Meeting Dates:
 - i. Wednesday, June 16, 2010 @ 6:00 p.m. Center High School Theater

Info

b. Suggested Agenda Items:

XVI.	CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (Item IV)	Action
XVII.	ADJOURNMENT	Action